
Eric Fryson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

A. s/Robert L. McGee

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520

850.4r14.6530

rl mcsee @southernco.co m

B. Docket No. 130001-El

C. Gulf Power Company

D. Document consists of 19 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Schedules A1-A9 and A-12 for April 2013.

Melissa l)arnes
Gulf Power Companv . Admin Assistant l/Regulatory & Pricing

One Enorgy Placc . Pensacola, FL 32520 0601

Phone: {150.444.6730 . Faxi t}50.444.6026

Stay connected with Gulf Power

rd.ilrEEtr

Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM>

Monday, May 20, 2013 4:28 PM

Fi I ings@ psc.state.fl.us
'Cyoung@fpuc.com' (Cyoung@fpuc.com); 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com' (brew@bbrslaw.com);
j moyle@ moylelaw.com;'John.Butler@fpl.com' (John.Butler@fpl.com);
'ken.Hoffman@fpl.com' (ken.Hoffman@fpl.com);'jbeasley@ausley.com'

(beasley@ausley.com);' bkeating@ gunster.com' (bkeating@gunster.com);
'Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us' (Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us);

'Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com' (Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com); 'John.burnett@pgnmail.com'
(John.burnett@pgnmail.com); 'Regdept@tecoenergy.com' (Regdept@tecoenergy.com);

Martha Barrera

Gulf Power Company's Schedules A1-A9 and A-12 for April 2013
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Robert L McGee, Jr. Crlt; tn*r1y Pi;t,.rr

11,r.:q;;ia1i;:,,' ,r, Pri;i t:t: lvie:teritr l:*rtsiJ(ola, l:irlr ri:ia .ljl5lill-il ?il(J

Trl {110,144 ij1i30

I'itr U50 d44.ElJ?ti
llLlt{C{i[!.'3.":;oLrthtnrcn r;orrt

May 20, 2013

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Regulatory and Pricing Manager

md

Attachment

cc Mattachment: Florida Public Seruice Commission
MichaelC. Barrett

Division of Auditing and SafetY
Lynn Deamer

Re: Docket No. 130001-El

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for official filing in the subject docket on behalf of Gulf Power Company are the

following lor the month of April 2013 based on actual amounts.

1. Schedule A1: Comparison of Estimated and Actual Fuel and
Purchased Power Cost Flecovery Factor

2. Schedule A2: Calculation of True-up and Interest Provision
3. Schedule A3: Generating System Comparative Data by FuelType
4. Schedule 44: System Net Generation and Fuel Cost
5. Schedule A5: System Generated Fuel Cost Inventory Analysis
6. Schedule A6: Power Sold
7. Schedule A7: Purchased Power (Exclusive of Economy Energy

Purchases)
8. Schedule A8: Energy Payments to Qualifying Facilities
9. Schedule A9: Economy Energy Purchases'10. Schedule A12: Capacity Contracts

Pursuant to the Order Establishing Procedure in this docket, electronic copies of the
same will be provided to the parties under separate cover'

Sincerely,

GUI.F
POWER

A SOUTHFRil COMFANY

:':^l vitr- lrl 1'.::-li-l-j.-i

A?7 B I H,lY zc I
FPSC. CSi.iiliSS Ii}I CLERK
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GULF POWER COTIIPANY
RECAP OF ACTUAL FUEL E PURCHASED POWER CO$TS

$HOWN ON 8CHEDULE A'l
FOfiTHE MOl,lTH OFr APF|LZOIS

EEEEEEilCE

Schedule A-3;,tine 7

$chedule A-2, Line A-7

Schedule A€ Line A.5

Schedule A-7

$ch. A-9, CoL4, Une 12

$chedule A€

Sch. A-A Gol.,8, Unez

Sch. A-6, Gol.7, TotatUne

SCHEDULE A1A

AMOUNT
ffi

98,070,0f7

0

'16,274

4&?,5e4

0

||1,459,751

0

9ffi,s76

(4,579,035)

-$-

LIHg

T

2

3

4

5

6

7

qF$cHnllslr

Fuel Cost of $ptem'Net Senetdlor-t

Fuel Relaled Transactions

Adjustnner*s io Fuel Cost

iledging $ettlomsnt Costs

FuelCost of Furc-lrased Power

Energy Cost of Economy Furchases

Demand & Non Fuel Cost of
Purcfiased Poryer

I Energy Payments to Qualified Facllities

I Fuel eo6tot Power $sld

l0 Tohl Fueland Net PcnnrarTrsnsacfions

,s
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BEFOBET?IE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Duke Energy Florida
John T. Burnett
Dianne [tl, Triplell
Post Office Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33703
John. bqrnqlt@ n$nlF ail.cqr,t

215 $outh Monroe $treet, Suite
810
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -1858
Ken.Hoffman@fol.com

Oflice of Public. Counsel
J. Kelly
P. Christensen
C. Behwinkel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 W, Madison Street, Bo.om 812
Tallahaseee, FL 82393-J400
Ch ristgn*r,n. ogttv @ l€o.$ate.fl . gs

Tampa Eleclric Company
Ms. Paula K. Brown
Begulatory Affairs
P. O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111
Bogdeot @ tecoenerqv.com

Docket No.: 13fi)01-El

Florida lndu€trial Power Users
Group
c/o Moyle Law Firm
Jon C. Moyle, Jr,
118 North Gadsden Stree{
Tallahassee, FL 32g0l
imovle@movlelaw.com

Aueley Law Firm
James D. BeasleY
J. Jeffry Wahlen
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302
ibeaslev@zusley.com

Duke Hnergy Florida, lnc.
PaulLewis, Jr.
106 East College Avenue,
Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 3230'l'7740
Pau l.lewislr @ oqnm ail.com

Oftiee otthe Oeneral Caun*el
Martha Banera
?540 Shumard Osk Blvd
Tailahassee, FL 3239$0850
f,n barrqrq,F osc,,p*atejl. us

lN HE: Futl and Purdraead PouprCoet )
Hecovwy Olsuse with Generatlng )
FerformsnEe Inwntlvo Faclor )

FE*TFIOATF OF SEfi vlc,F

I HEREBY CEFTIFY that a true copy of the toregolng was lurnished by electronic mail lhis 20th day of
May, 2013 to the following:

Florid* Fublic UtililieE Cornpany Brickfield Law Firm
CherylM. Martin James W. Brew
1641 Worthington Road F. Alvin Taylor
$uite 220 Eighth Floor, West Tower
Wsst Falm Beach, FL 39409'6703 t0es fhornas Jeffersort St, NW

S,vpqn$@fouc.$,$m Washin$on, DC 20007
ibrw-@bbrslau{.con

Ftorida Power & Lrghl Comparly Floiida Power & Light Company
John T. Butter Kenfleth Hoffman
700 Universe Boulevard (tAWJSl
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
John.Butler@fnl.com

Gunster Law Firm
Beth Keating
215 $outh Monroe Street, $uita 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -t8gg
bkeatinogounster.com

HUSSELL A. FADEEHS
Ftorida Bar No.007455
STEVEH R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No" 0627569
BEGG$ & LANE
P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591 "2950
(8s0) 432-2451
Attoineys. tor Gu lf Porrrcr Company




